
 

 Community Police Review  
Commission Memorandum 

 

 
TO: COMMUNITY POLICE REVIEW COMMISSION DATE: JUNE 24, 2020 
  
FROM:  OFFICE OF THE CITY MANAGER WARDS: ALL  

 
SUBJECT: ANNUAL REVIEW OF THE CODE OF ETHICS AND CONDUCT  
 
 
ISSUE: 
 
Conduct the annual review of the Code of Ethics and Conduct. 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION:  
 
That the Community Police Review Commission conduct the annual review of the Code of Ethics 
and Conduct and provide any recommendations to the Board of Ethics. 
 
 
BACKGROUND:   
 
Riverside Municipal Code Chapter 2.78 established a Code of Ethics and Conduct for elected 
officials and members of appointed boards, commissions, and committees. The Code requires 
that prior to the end of July of each year, the Boards and Commissions are to discuss, at a regular 
meeting, the Code of Ethics and Conduct and submit to the Board of Ethics any recommendations 
for the Board's consideration. 
 
 
DISCUSSION: 
 
Municipal Code 2.78 regarding the Code of Ethics and Conduct for elected officials and members 
of appointed boards, commissions, and committees is attached.  The Community Police Review 
Commission is being asked to review RMC 2.78 and provide any recommendations for changes 
to the Board of Ethics.  
 
 
Approved by: Brandi Becker, Principal Management Analyst/CPRC Manager 
 
 
Attachment: RMC 2.78 


